

**LOGG Annual Research/Minor Use Priorities Meeting  
 Tuesday November 21, 2023**

12:15 pm	Welcome and lunch
1:00 pm (45 mins)	<b>Round Table</b> - how was your season ?? <b>- lead by Bart Brusse, current Research Chair</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• One business/operational challenge you faced this year</li> <li>• One plant health-related challenge you faced this year</li> <li>• One or two successes from this year (or the last couple years)</li> <li>• What is your nursery working towards over the next few years (goals/missions/projects/etc.)</li> </ul>
1:45 pm (1 hour)	<b>Review research priorities</b> <b>- lead by Cassie Russell</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Update 2021 research priorities document  <i>* to be sent before the meeting for members to review</i></li> </ul>
2:45pm	<b>Break</b>
3:00 pm (45 mins)	<b>Minor Use Priorities review &amp; update</b> <b>- lead by Cassie Russell, Josh Mosiondz to join via Zoom</b> <i>* members to come prepared to the meeting with preliminary lists to expedite discussions</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Entomology priorities</li> <li>• Pathology priorities</li> <li>• Weed priorities</li> </ul>
3:45 pm (15 mins)	<b>Review previously/recently funded projects and budget</b> <b>- lead by Bart Brusse</b>
4:00 pm (30 mins)	<b>Elect a Chair for the Grower Group and assign desired subcommittees</b>
4:30 pm	<b>Adjourn</b>

DRAFT